MINUTES

RIVERTON VILLAGE BOARD

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on March 18th, 2019 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m. Those answering roll call: Mayor Tom Rader. Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Ginger Payne, Joe Bartley, Michelle Landess. Jim Mileham was absent.

The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve March 4th meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Landess. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board

Rose Hughes addressed the board with concerns of not wanting the water way shut down when hauling away the trees.

Old Business

No old business

New Business

No new business

Superintendent Lyons presented the board with his report. (See attached report

Chief of Police reported attending a signing of pledge of an affirmation of shared principles on March 22nd at 10am at the old state capitol. This is a state wide initiative being recognized to re affirm principles of law enforcement and to promote values, dignity, respect, reject discrimination, build trust, promote procedural justice, relationships, diversity, and community policing. On March 13th, we joined Riverton fire dept. for training at the Middle School to brush up on emergency response in a critical incident. Upcoming events- School safety fair at the H.S March 28th 5:30-7:30. Car seat safety check at teddy bear daycare, April 9th. Hop with a cop Easter event April 13th noon at field of dreams.

Office Manager Patterson had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker mentioned budget worksheets are in and she is finalizing numbers.

Committee Reports

Trustee Landess, chairman of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham chairman of the Public Safety Committee was absent, Bartley mentioned he had nothing to report.

Trustee Patrick, chairman of the Public Utility Committee, mentioned meeting April 1 6pm to discuss solar and personal issues.

Trustee Charles, chairman of the Parks Committee mentioned hauling in dirt for baseball fields at field of dreams, and that they will be removing the grass and making it a solid dirt field.

Trustee Payne, chairman of the Public Works Committee, mentioned Alex pre ordered 125 tons of salt and in October it will be delivered.

Trustee Bartley, chairman of the Economic Development Committee, mentioned joint review board meeting March 21st at 4pm. Zoning board meeting April 8th 6pm. Public hearing April 16th at 6:45. Public hearing on TIF April 24th 6:45pm.

Mayor Rader had nothing to report

Trustee Bartley made a motion to go into close session at 7:24. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:47. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, and Landess voted yes.

 Mayor	Date
 Clerk	